
From: Mike Mossey [MMossey@keith-associates.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 9:33 AM 
To: Collins, Brian 

Attachments: Well HIS 1 MP void.JPG 
Brian, attached are the elevations for well HIS 1. The Measuring Point of the well is on top of the 
pvc pipe (marker mark). 

Measuring point elevation; NGVD 1929 elevation 35.38 , NAVD 1988 elevation 34.18

Top of the concrete slab at the base of the well; NGVD 1929 elevation 32.54 , NAVD 1988 
elevation 31.34

                                                                                                                                        Thanks, 
                                                                                                                                               Mike.  

Michael Mossey
Senior Project Manager

Keith & Associates, Inc.
301 East Atlantic Blvd
Pompano Beach, FL 33060
Tel: 954.788.3400 ext 304 
Fax: 954.788.3500
DBE-M/WBE-SBE

mmossey@keith-associates.com
This message may contain confidential or privileged information.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please destroy this message and notify sender by reply email.


